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WASILLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MEMORANDUM AM No. 05-6.3
TITLE: AUTHORIZATION TO DESTROY BALLOTS PURSUANT TO WMC

4.28.060.

Agenda of: October 24, 2005 Date: October 13, 2005

Originator: Jamie Newman, Deputy Clerkgf\)

Route to: Department Signature/Date
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)]
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REVIEWED BY MAYOR DIANNE M. KELLER: l\(\w et e

FISCAL IMPACT: [ ] yes$ or [£] no Funds Available [ ] yes [ ] no
Account name/number:
Attachments: none

SUMMARY STATEMENT: Pursuant to WMC 4.28.060, Preserving and destroying
ballots, authorization is requested from the City Council to destroy all official ballots
from the October 4, 2005, Regular City Election.

The ballots shall be destroyed not less than thirty calendar days from the date of the
election certification which took place on October 10, 2005.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To authorize the City Clerk to destroy all official ballots
from the October 4, 2005 Regular City Election pursuant to WMC 4.28.060.
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OFFICE OF THE CI1TY CLERK

CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, AK 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9090
FAX: (907) 373-9092

TO: Note to File
FROM: Jamie Newman, Deputy Clerk
DATE: October 26, 2005

SUBJECT: CORRECTION OF TYPOGRAPHICAL ERROR - AM NO. 05-63

AM No. 05-63, Authorization to Destroy Ballots Pursuant to WMC 4.28.060, adopted on
October 24, 2005, was presented to and adopted by the Council as AM No. 05-62 (typographical
error in the number).

AM Number 05-62 was actually used to Certify the October 4, 2005 Regular Election, adopted
on October 10, 2005.



